City of Seattle Request for Proposal #2599
Addendum 12/08/09

NEW DUE DATE:  December 23, 2009 at 4:00 PM

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal # 2599 titled EMPLOYEE RECRUITMENT released on 11/23/2009.  The due date for responses has been updated to 4:00PM, 12/23/2009 (Pacific) and deadline for questions has been updated to 12/11/09.  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders/proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	11/30/09
	12/08/2009
	Will the new IT services established through this RFP be the only way to engage the City moving forward or will deliverable driven projects still be available outside this process?
	The City of Seattle will still seek IT Consultant contracts as needed, and undergo specific IT bid projects when appropriate.  Many projects have unique opportunities that are best done through contracts.
	

	2
	12/03/09
	12/08/2009
	What temporary employment labor categories are generally sought by the City of Seattle?
	The City does not intend to use these resultant contracts for all recruitment of temporary labor.  Instead, these are optional services designed to support departments, in particular helping move work that might have ordinarily been accomplished by expert Contract Workers to instead find candidates for City employment opportunities.  Past utilization of temporary employees is therefore not helpful at predicting what these new contract opportunities may offer.  We will, however, be able to comment on which job categories may be more or less likely to be considered for services. 

The primary identified need is to recruit candidates for temporary City employment in Information Technology services.   IT work assignments have been traditionally filled by contract workers.  There are approximately 50 contractors currently filling such IT assignments.  This does not necessarily represent 50 opportunities for recruitments each year, since at least a large percentage of the current contract workers are serving multi-year assignments.  Further, the City does not anticipate that there will be even greater demand for IT workers than we currently experience, given the limited budget resources of the City in the foreseeable future. 

This contract may allow  individual departments to engage the vendor in recruitment for temporary staffing in other occupational areas in addition to IT.  However, it is not known that departments would have a need for those services, and Bidders should regard this as a limited opportunity.
Further, the following employee categories are recruited and managed by the Department of Personnel, and are not within the scope of the contact, now or in the future.  
Account Representative

Accounting Tech I,II & III

Administrative Specialist I, II & III

Administrative Support Assistant

Carpenter
Customer Service Representative

Gardner

Janitor

Laborer

Maintenance Laborer

Meter Reader
Painter
Utility Laborer
Wareshouser

	

	3
	12/03/09
	12/08/2009
	What are the pay rates offered to placements by the City? 
	Current City pay rates can be viewed at:

http://www.seattle.gov/personnel/resources/schedule.asp
Current salary information should be obtained from and confirmed with the City hiring manager at the time of a recruitment request.
	

	4
	12/03/09
	12/08/2009
	Can proposers view bargaining agreements that candidates might expect?
	Yes, they can be viewed at the following site:
http://www.seattle.gov/personnel/resources/agreements.asp
Other information relevant to bargaining unit agreements may also be provided by the City hiring manager at the time of a recruitment request.


	

	5
	12/03/09
	12/08/2009
	Will proposers be made aware of what categories are represented and which are not?
	The website above provides a good understanding of the job categories that are represented.  However, sometimes even the same job title can be represented in one department and not another.  Therefore, the City hiring manager should provide confirmation of the union status at the time of a recruitment request.
	

	6
	12/03/09
	12/08/2009
	Will proposers be informed of what benefits will be available to candidates?
	Current benefits can be viewed at the following site:

http://www.seattle.gov/personnel/resources/benefits_documents.asp
The Recruitment agency should also seek and confirm benefits with the City hiring manager at the time of a recruitment request.


	

	7
	12/03/09
	12/08/2009
	Will proposers know what categories outside of temporary IT the City is looking?
	See Question/Answer #2.
	

	8
	12/03/09
	12/08/2009
	How many temporary employees does the City hire annually?
	See Question/Answer #2.
	

	9
	12/03/09
	12/08/2009
	What are the labor categories for temporary employees the City seeks on an annual basis?
	See Question/Answer #2.


	

	10
	12/03/09
	12/08/2009
	Specifically at what time is the candidate no longer the responsibility of the vendor?
	The City seeks options about which tasks in the recruitment process a department can select among from the Recruitment agency. This may range from a simple referral of candidates, to assistance with screening, interviews and/or references.  Regardless, the Recruitment Agency will be responsible and warranty their candidate referral to the limits specified within the contract.  
	

	11
	12/03/09
	12/08/2009
	Due to the importance and size of this contract, as well as the upcoming holidays, would the City consider extending the due date?
	The schedule of events has been changed to allow proposers more time:

Deadline for Questions: 12/11/09
Sealed Proposals due to the City: 12/23/09

Likely dates for RFP Interviews: 1/11/10 – 1/15/10
	Deadline for Questions: 12/11/09
Sealed Proposals due to the City: 12/23/09

Likely dates for RFP Interviews: 1/11/10 – 1/15/10

	12
	12/03/09
	12/08/2009
	Once a candidate is submitted to the hiring manager, how will the City determine which provider submitted first for agency ownership?
	The City expects, but does not guarantee, that most departments will work directly with a single Recruitment Agency for a specific position request.  If a department instead intends to request multiple agencies to seek and recruit candidates for an opportunity, the facts of the situation will inform such issues.   
	

	13
	12/03/09
	12/08/2009
	Are you looking for pricing in the Recovery Plan in the event of a disaster?


	Yes. The City does not expect, but would want to know, if there is an additional fee for conducting a recruitment while the City of Seattle is responding to a disaster or an emergency.  Additional costs might be appropriate for off-hour work (such as nights or weekends), or similar costs that would be unique to an emergency request.
	

	14
	12/03/09
	12/08/2009
	Does the City entertain the option of sponsoring a work visa for a foreign national?
	No.  Candidates must be eligible, available and reasonably ready to report to work full-time at the City of Seattle offices within 5 days of the City hiring manager request for recruitment, unless the hiring manager has made a specific exception.  
	All candidates must be available and ready to report to work at the City of Seattle offices, within 5 days of the City hiring manager request for recruitment, unless the hiring manager has made a specific exception.  Workers must be available to report to work every day at the City of Seattle Municipal Tower unless another City of Seattle office location is specified, to begin reporting without delay as soon as with the hiring manager requires, and with a reasonable expectation of being able to continue to work on-site at Seattle offices throughout the anticipated duration of the assignment including any time extensions whether they are known or unknown at the time of the original recruitment request. 

	15
	12/03/09
	12/08/2009
	What is a typical length of contract at the City at this point?

	This question is likely referring to how long a contract worker will be asked to perform in their assignment. Typically, the City’s temporary staffing needs can be classified as either: 

1.) Short-term assignments: Positions in which individuals can be employed for as long as one year given emergency or unplanned needs such as peak workload, special project, or other short-term work that does not recur and is not intended to continue year to year.  Most individuals employed in this type of assignment are covered by a collective bargaining agreement.

2.) Term-limited assignment: Time-limited work that is anticipated to be greater than one year but not more than three years.  Often these are projects where the City needs an unusual skill set not generally held by regularly appointed City employees; or for the long-term absence of a regularly appointed employee because of disability time loss, military leave, or an authorized medical leave of absence. Term-limited employment hires are for City jobs that are non-represented or that are represented by a bargaining unit that has agreed to the terms and conditions of this assignment type.
	

	16
	12/03/09
	12/08/2009
	Does the City have an estimate of total historical annual placements regarding Staff Augment and Consultants?
	Currently, the City has about 50 placements of contract workers which might be candidates for these types of recruitments.  We do not know how many consultant contracts are underway, since those are done under separate authority by each department individually, nor do we have any records to help identify which of those might possibly be served through employment opportunities.
	

	1
	12/03/09
	12/08/2009
	How will the displaced City employees’ information be made available to the successful vendors?
	The City Department of Personnel will provide such information to either the Recruitment Agency or to the department hiring manager, if and when this becomes important to a recruitment.
	

	18
	12/03/09
	12/08/2009
	What is the City of Seattle specification around placement of City of Seattle Employees?
	We do not yet know how and if this will specifically be required of the Recruitment Agency.  The City will be refining that more fully in the near future, either before or after contracts are executed. 
	

	19
	12/04/09
	12/08/2009
	Would you prefer a tiered pricing model to include levels of candidates (junior - senior) and length of contracts?

	The City will not be entering into contracts with the workers, so “length of contracts” is not a good description of this candidate referral process.  You are welcome to provide a different pricing structure for candidates of temporary positions compared to regular positions. Pricing should be flexible enough to make sense for short-term work that may extend only days or weeks, and make sense for long-term or regular employee recruitments. If you also have  a different pricing structure for entry level jobs than you do for experts, you may provide that in your pricing structure.  Companies are encouraged to provide a very accessible price structure, to increase the likyehood that departments can afford to use the services, and to consider services for a broader range of placements. 
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